Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED (A) : 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TO<u>jon.shigaki@k12.hi.us</u>

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Hey Seniors! Just a reminder that Sales for the Winter Ball will be resume today at lunch in Ms. Ellis' room. Make sure you have your waiver form signed and with you to purchase. Waiver forms are located at Ms. Ellis' room. The Early bird price is \$70 from November 8th to the 12th and the normal price is \$75 from November 15th to the 26th. Payment is cash only! Other information to note: Since it's a PTSA event, you don't need to work off detention hours. You will be allowed a plus one that attends another high school or underclassmen. You both will need your school ID. For information, please see Ms. Ellis' at H-103.

Also for the theme "Frozen in Time" please DM to the class Instagram account (lunasco2022) a few photos of you and your classmates to put on the memory wall we will be creating for the event.

Dress Code: Please check the Instagram page of lunasco2022 or lahainaluna high school for what is allowed and not allowed for the Winterball. For more information, please see Ms. Ellis during recess or lunch. Mahalo!

Any students interested in playing some chess at

<u>lunchtime?</u> We are having a meeting and games in Mr Gilligan's room, I-4, today at lunch. If you like to play a little, then come on by this Friday with Mr. Gilligan and Mr. Pisacano

<u>Attention all students</u>; payments for school fees, bus pass, meal account, ID card payments, and other business with the office is

only done during morning recess and lunch period; NOT before school or after school. Mahalo.

CLUB CHATTER:

Hey Nature Club Members! We will be having a meeting today during lunch at TJ's in room P9. We will start promptly at 11:40 am to discuss our next event. Make sure to bring \$5 to pay for club dues if you haven't already yet! See you all there!

Japanese Club: Our meeting is today, Friday, Nov. 12 at lunch in K-102. We will have permission forms for our Christmas-Bonenkai Party available at the meeting.

Anime Club: Please check your Google classroom to vote on what anime you want to watch next week Friday. Also, permission forms are available at K-101 during morning recess and at lunch. Our general meeting is next week Thursday during lunch so hope to see you next week at K-101.

SPORTS SHORTS:

<u>Good luck to our football team</u> as they face Kamehameha Schools Maui tonight 6pm at Sue D. Cooley Stadium. I mua Lahainaluna!

<u>Good luck to our air riflery team and cross country team</u> as they will be having their competition or meet tomorrow. Air Riflery will have their competition at Baldwin High School ROTC range and our cross country team will have their meet at Kamehameha Schools Maui. I mua Lahainaluna to both teams!

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Fruit Punch Juice, and Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Green Salad, Veggie Sticks, Hummus, Fruit Punch, and Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Chad Baclay, Chamille Balderas, Mekayla Bandy, Keith Baniqued, Joel Baraoidan, Bianzy Barbosa. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.